Cit! Manager

From: Maggie Bandstra <mbandstra@ox-bow.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 10:14 AM .
To: City Manager

Cc: Cathy North; Laura Kasper; Randy Walker
Subject: Re: [External] DDA Resignation

Candice has been hired to replace me as Manager of OBH, and she would like to apply for my seat on the
DDA board. | know you will all love her. She has so many wonderful ideas. You will still need to find a
secretary, as | don't think she will want to be on the executive board just yet.

This is my official resignation from the DDA Board. | have enjoyed working with you all very much and
wish you all the very hest as you continue to do great work for this community.

OnThu, Sep 25, 2025 at 1:37 PM City Manager <citymanager@doggl_asmi.gu> wrote:
Hi Maggie,

It was great to see you yesterday.

Maggie, you had indicated that you are resigning from the DDA, so | wanted to find out when you would
be submitting your official resignation. The reason | ask is because we do have two applicants that have
applied, one for Aleshia’s position, and now one for yours, | guess. The City Council meets on October
6%, so we will need to take these applications to them for consideration and approval and have the new
appointments start at the October DDA meeting later in the month.

If you plan to attend the October meeting, and that will be your last meeting, please let me know, and
provide a letter of resignation for that agenda and we can officially make that your last meeting. Of
course, we want you to be there no matter what so that the board can thank you for your incredible
service and commitment. We are sure going to miss your presence.

Please let us know either way. Thank you, Maggie!
Sincerley,

Lisa



